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UP s"'\C, log -01-
Andrew Davies AM/AC 
Minister for Economic Development & Transport 
Gweinidog dros Ddatblygu Economaidd a Thrafnidiaeth 

Our ref/Ein cyf: AD/01041/04 
Your ref/Eich cyf: 

Eleanor Burnham AM 
National Assembly For Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA ' 

Dear Eleanor 

NORTH WALES TRAINS 

L1ywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru 

Wel5h Assembly Government 

Cardiff Bay I Bae Caerdydd 
Cardiff I Caerdydd CF99 1 NA 

Private Secretary I Ysgrifennydd Preifat 
AngeJa Williams 
029 2089 8772 

GTN: 12088772 
Fax I Facs: 02920898129 

Z 2 -October 2004 

During Oral Questions on 22 September you raised the condition of Pendolino trains 
running to North Wales and I promised to write, 

I hqve taken this 'matter up with Virgin trains who inform me that there were some 
teething problems with the rolling stock, They have p,ut considerable effort into resolving , 
the problems and I am assured ~hat things are now v~.ry much improved, 

Yours 
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